

From: Ian Duffy <ian.duffy@ashwell.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 1:32:18 PM
To: deputy clerk <deputyclerk@ashwell.gov.uk>
Cc: parishcouncil2023@ashwell.gov.uk <parishcouncil2023@ashwell.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Dog Poo bin, Station Road

Hi Nicky,

I was there yesterday and took the attached photo (was planning to raise)

I think I agree this problem isn't going away and we should look again if there is something we can do.

One idea is a quick check of all bins right before they are emptied and relocating whichever is least used to outside the caravan club.

Thanks

On 20 Oct 2025 13:24, deputy clerk <deputyclerk@ashwell.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon all,

This morning, a member of Greening Ashwell raised a concern about dog poo bin number 256 on Station Road. She observed it overflowing while it was being emptied, with several bags on the floor around the bin.

Do we need to reiterate our current approach regarding alternative bins, or should we consider installing an additional bin? This location seems to generate complaints fairly regularly.

I'd appreciate your thoughts.